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P. O. BOX 21666 'HOENIX, ARIZONA 65036

July 3, 1980
ANPP-15814-BSK/JAR

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V
Walnut Creek Plaza — Suite
1990 North California Boulevard
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. G. S. Spencer, Chief
Reactor Construction and
Engineering, Support Branch

Subject: A 50.55(e) Potentially Reportable Deficiency
Relating to Operability Failure of Vertical
Fire Dampers
Interim Report
File: 80-019-026

Reference: Telephone Conversation between J. Eckhardt and
B. S. Kaplan on June, 4, 1980 (DER 80-9)

Dear Sir:

The NRC was notified of a potentially reportable deficiency in the
referenced telephone conversation. At that"time, it was estimated
that a determination of reportability would be made within thirty
(30) days.

Due to the extensive investigation and evaluation required, an
interim report is attached.. It is'ow expected that this informa-
tion will be finalized by September 15, 1980, at which time a
complete report will be submitted.

/

Very truly yours,

QJU
E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
APS Vice President
Nuclear Projects
ANPP Project Director

EEVBJr/BSK:skc

Attachment

Soovi40330
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Mr. G. S. Spence , Chief
Reactor Construction and
Engineering Support Branch
ANPP-15814-BSK/JAR
July 3, 1980
Page 2

CC: "Victor Stello,-Jr., -Director . —

-'fficeof Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

A. C. Gehr
Snell & Wilmer

R. L. Robb
D. B. Fasnacht
B. S. Kaplan
W. E. Ide
J. M. Allen
A. C. Rogers
W. H. Wilson
W. G. Bingham
W. J. Stubblefield
J. E. Bashore
R. W. Welcher
R. M. Grant
D. R. Hawkinson
J. Brand
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